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December 9, 1993

Mr. James Woosley
Hart Oil & Gas, Inc.
PO Drawer 1480
Cortez, CO 81321

RE: Navajo Tribe of Ind F #134, F-09-31N-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind G #218, H-02-31N-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #132, L-03-31N-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #143, O-03-31IN-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #101, D-04-31N-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #125, N-04-31N-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #122, H-09-31N-17TW
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #115, J-09-31IN-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #108, E-10-31N-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #117, G-10-31N-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #114, M-10-31IN-17W
Navajo Tribe of Ind F #205, O-11-31N-17W

Dear Jim:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division, as part of its Underground Injection Control
authority, requires all operators of Class II injection wells to perform a Mechanical Integrity Test
(MIT) once every five years. On December 8, 1993 I witnessed successful MIT's on the above
mentioned wells. Hart Oil & Gas is now in compliance with all of the NMOCD's UIC
requirements outlined in my letter dated June 21, 1993 for the referenced wells.

If you have any questions feel free to call this office.

Yours Truly,

‘%\Pmodz - Joludhuoak

Dianna K. Fairhurst
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

XC: Well File
UIC File
David Catanach - UIC Director



